1	State of Alaska
2	Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development
3	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
4	
5	Alaska Board of Professional Counselors
6	September 24-25, 2020 Meeting Minutes
7	i , O
8	The staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
9	prepared these draft minutes. They have not been reviewed or approved by the
10	Board.
11	
12	By authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of AS
13	44.62, Article 6, a scheduled meeting of the Board of Professional Counselors
14	was held via videoconference through zoom.
15	
16	Agenda Item 1Call to Order/Roll CallTime: 9:15 a.m.
17	
18	The March September 24, 2020 meeting day was called to order by Chair, Debra Hamilton
19	at 9:15 a.m.
20	
21	Board members present, constituting a quorum:
22	
23	Debra Hamilton, Licensed Professional Counselor – <i>Chair</i>
24 25	Laura Patin, Licensed Professional Counselor and Licensed Marital Family Therapist
25 26	Alice Baum, Licensed Professional Counselor
26 27	Eleanor Vinson, Public Member
28	Board members absent:
29	board members absent.
30	Janece Richard, Licensed Professional Counselor
31	
32	Division staff present:
33	
34	Andy Khmelev, Records and Licensing Supervisor
35	Lacey Derr, Records and Licensing Supervisor
36	Abby O'Brien, Occupational Licensing Examiner
37	Billy Homestead, Investigator II
38	Amber Whaley, Investigator II
39	Josh Hardy, Investigator II
40	Melissa Dumas, Administrative Officer II
41 42	Marylin Zimmerman, Paralegal II Sharon Walah, Doputy Director of CBPI
42 43	Sharon Walsh, Deputy Director of CBPL
+J	

44					
45	Others Present:				
46					
47	,	Licensed Professio			
48	Rachel McC ₁	rickard, CEO of Mo	otivo		
49 50					
50 51 52	Agenda Item 2	Review/Approv	e Agenda		
53 54 55	Upon review of the agenda item old bus	0 .	oie Hamilton w	ished to add the follo	owing items to the
56	• Update on S	B 241.			
57	1		hat were made	permanent at the pri	or emergency
58	meeting.		liae were made	permanente at the pri	or emergency
59	0	regulation review.			
60	0	xpectations review.			
61	-				
62 63	Miss Hamilton also	wanted the followi	ng items to be	added to new busine	SS:
64	• Elect vice ch	air.			
65	• Appoint two	people to AASCB	Business Meet	ing.	
66					
67	•		um, secondec	l by Laura Patin, ai	nd approved
68	unanimously, it wa	as			
69 70	RESOLVE	D to approve the	amended ager	nda for the Septeml	per 24-25 2020
71			Ŭ	he items listed by t	
72	8			J	
73		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
74	Debra Hamilton	X			
75	Alice Baum	x			
76	Laura Patin	x			
77	Eleanor Vinson	x			
78	Janece Richard				X
79					
80	The motion passed	with no further dis	cussion.		
81 82	Acondo Itara 2	Ethion Domost			
82 83	Agenda Item 3	Ethics Report			

84 The board then moved on to addressing ethics, however, there were no ethics disclosures to85 report.

April 23 2020, May	<u>Review & Appro</u> 8 2020, May 18, 2		<u>March 19-20 2020, .</u> , 2020).	<u>April 10 2020,</u>
The board reviewed the emergency meeti the following correct	ngs that happened		ē	
March 19-20, 2020:				
 Line 194 – Sp Line 212 – Fi 	x the spelling/gram pell out the acronyr x 180 day license s dd "Supervisor tha	ms for NBCC : entence		
Board member Laura Therapist to her title			e of Licensed Marti	al and Family
RESOLVED amended.			the March 19-20, 2	
amended.	APPROVE	ninutes from DENY	the March 19-20, 2 ABSTAIN	2020 meeting as ABSENT
amended. Debra Hamilton	APPROVE			
amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum	APPROVE x x			
amended. Debra Hamilton	APPROVE			
amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	APPROVE x x x x			

127	RESOLVE	D to approve the r	minutes from	the April 10, 2020 n	neeting as
128	amended.				
129					
130		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
131	Debra Hamilton	X			
132	Alice Baum	X			
133	Laura Patin	X			
134	Eleanor Vinson	X			
135	Janece Richard				X
136					
137	The motion passed	with no further dis-	cussion.		
138					
139	April 23, 2020:				
140	On a mation duly		stin secondor	1 ber Allico Bourn a	
141 142	unanimously, it w	•	atin, secondec	l by Alice Baum, a	nd approved
142	ullallillousiy, it w	as			
144	RESOLVE	D to approve the	minutes from	the April 23, 2020 n	neeting as
145	amended.			uie ripin 20, 2020	
146	•••• • • • • • • • • • • • •				
147		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
148	Debra Hamilton	X			
149	Alice Baum	x			
150	Laura Patin	x			
151	Eleanor Vinson	X			
152	Janece Richard				X
153	ounced hereit				
154	The motion passed	with no further dis	cussion.		
155					
156	May 8, 2020:				
157					
158	•		um, seconded	l by Eleanor Vinsor	n, and approved
159	unanimously, it w	as			
160					
161		D to approve the i	minutes from	the May 8, 2020 me	eeting as
162	amended.				
163					
164		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
165	Debra Hamilton	X			
166					
167	Alice Baum Laura Patin	Х			

T D: 1 1	Х			
Janece Richard				х
The motion passed	l with no further dis	cussion.		
May 18, 2020:				
Way 10, 2020.				
On a motion duly	made by Eleanor	Vinson, secon	nded by Laura Pati	n, and approv
unanimously, it w	vas	-		
	ED to approve the	minutes from	the May 18, 2020 m	neeting as
amended.				
	APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSEN'
Debra Hamilton	Х			
Alice Baum	Х			
Laura Patin	X			
Eleanor Vinson	X			
Janece Richard				Х
		cussion.		
August 5, 2020:				
0	, made by Fleanor		aded by Alice Bau	n and approx
On a motion duly			nded by Alice Baur	n, and approv
0			nded by Alice Baur	n, and approv
On a motion duly unanimously, it w	vas	Vinson, seco	nded by Alice Baur the August 5, 2020	
On a motion duly unanimously, it w	vas	Vinson, seco	·	
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE	vas ED to approve the r	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended.	vas ED to approve the p APPROVE	Vinson, seco	·	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton	vas ED to approve the r APPROVE x	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum	vas ED to approve the p APPROVE x x x	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	vas ED to approve the r APPROVE x x x x	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson	vas ED to approve the p APPROVE x x x	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as ABSEN'
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	vas ED to approve the r APPROVE x x x x	Vinson, secon	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson Janece Richard	vas ED to approve the r APPROVE x x x x	Vinson, secon minutes from DENY	the August 5, 2020	meeting as ABSEN
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson Janece Richard	vas ED to approve the p APPROVE x x x x x	Vinson, secon minutes from DENY	the August 5, 2020	meeting as
On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE amended. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson Janece Richard	vas ED to approve the p APPROVE x x x x x	Vinson, secon minutes from DENY	the August 5, 2020	meeting as

210 Licensed professional counselor Mary Elkins joined the meeting to discuss some of the

- issues that she has had with ethics. She indicated that the current ethics guidelines, which are
- the AMHCA guidelines are sufficient for counselors, however they may not be sufficient for
- board approved supervisors. It doesn't specify in the ethics that the supervisor discuss any
- 214 potential problems with the supervisee. It also does not specify that the supervisor sign off 215 on any state verifications, which is an issue Miss Elkins is currently dealing with. The ACA
- codes of ethics do require these actions by a supervisor, but AMHCA does not. Miss Elkins
- is frustrated because the ethics are insufficient, and could create problems, and there isn't
- 218 much recourse to fix the problem. Board member Eleanor Vinson stated that she likes the
- fact that there is an ethics guideline out there that has more teeth in regards to supervisors,
- and this issue has come up in the past, even if not with this current board. The board overall
- is in agreement that the ethics guidelines for supervisors needs more recourse, and the boardthanked Miss Elkins for bringing this matter to their attention.
- 222

Miss Elkins then followed up with the question of what to do if she is unable to get her
supervisor to sign off on the verification. If she is unable to verify the hours, it could set her
licensure back 175 days.

227

228 Agenda Item 6 <u>Correspondence</u>

229

The correspondence and public comment were tied together, because both pieces of correspondence were from individuals who were looking for solutions because they were unable to collect signed verifications from their supervisors for various reasons. The issues needed further discussion in executive session, however due to the time constraint, the board opted to move to the division update, as Administrative Office Melissa Dumas was on standby and ready to present the Q3 report to the board. The board is setting aside the discussion in executive session until after the division update.

237

238 Agenda Item 7 <u>Division Update</u>

239

Administrative Office II Melissa Dumas joined the meeting to deliver the third quarter
report to the PCO board. Through Q3 the board brought in \$209,560 in licensing revenue,
and had \$117 in third party reimbursements. Overall there is \$209,677 in revenue through
the third quarter. The board had a total of \$156,754 in expenditures with a surplus of
\$157,944 carried over from the prior year, with \$52,923 surplus so far in the year which
brings to a total surplus of \$210,867.

246

247 Agenda Item 8 <u>Investigative Report</u>

248

249 Investigators Amber Whaley, Billy Homestead, and Josh Hardy join the meeting to present

250 the investigative report. Josh Hardy introduces himself as the new investigator for the PCO

- board. Currently there are 16 open cases, and 5 cases that were closed during the period
- **252** between this quarterly meeting and the last one.
- 253

Agenda Item 6	Correspondence	2		
After the investigat public comment an	1 /	d came back to	finish the discussion	ns brought up
On a motion duly unanimously, it w	•	Vinson, secon	nded by Laura Pati	n, and appro
prejudice tl	he reputation or cl	haracter of an	discuss subjects th y person, provided aff authorized to re	the person ca
	APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSEN
Debra Hamilton	Х			
Alice Baum	x			
Laura Patin	x			
Eleanor Vinson	x			
Janece Richard				x
The motion passed	with no further this	cussion.		
the hours are subm able to submit any l verify the hours. The its authenticity. RLS	03 am. the board determin itted, or that it mus letters sent by any s he letter will then be S Andy Khmelev ha r in question, and th	ed that the stat t be on the stat upervisors she e put up to a bo as a digital copy	utes and regulations te verification form. I may have had that co oard vote, where the of the letter that he d it will be sent to th	Miss Elkins wi ould potentiall board will vot will get verifie
Back on record at 11:0 After a discussion, the hours are subm able to submit any l verify the hours. The its authenticity. RLS from the supervisor their monthly board	03 am. the board determin itted, or that it mus letters sent by any s he letter will then be S Andy Khmelev ha r in question, and th d reviews.	ed that the stat t be on the stat upervisors she e put up to a bo as a digital copy nen if its verifie	e verification form. may have had that co pard vote, where the v of the letter that he	Miss Elkins wi ould potentiall board will vot will get verifie
Back on record at 11:0 After a discussion, the hours are subm able to submit any l verify the hours. The its authenticity. RLS from the supervisor	03 am. the board determin itted, or that it mus letters sent by any s he letter will then be S Andy Khmelev ha r in question, and th	ed that the stat t be on the stat upervisors she e put up to a bo as a digital copy nen if its verifie	e verification form. may have had that co pard vote, where the v of the letter that he	Miss Elkins wa ould potential board will vot will get verifie
Back on record at 11:0 After a discussion, the hours are subm able to submit any l verify the hours. The its authenticity. RLS from the supervisor their monthly board	03 am. the board determine itted, or that it mus letters sent by any s he letter will then be S Andy Khmelev ha r in question, and th d reviews. <u>Investigative Re</u>	ed that the stat t be on the stat upervisors she e put up to a bo as a digital copy nen if its verifie	e verification form. may have had that co pard vote, where the v of the letter that he	Miss Elkins wa ould potential board will vot will get verifie
Back on record at 11:0 After a discussion, the hours are subm able to submit any b verify the hours. The its authenticity. RLS from the supervisor their monthly board Agenda Item 8 A. Consent Agenda	03 am. the board determinu- itted, or that it mus letters sent by any s ne letter will then be S Andy Khmelev ha r in question, and the d reviews. <u>Investigative Re</u> greements	ed that the stat t be on the stat upervisors she e put up to a bo as a digital copy nen if its verifie	e verification form. may have had that co pard vote, where the v of the letter that he	Miss Elkins wi ould potentiall board will vot will get verific ne board durin

On a motion duly made by Alice Baum, seconded by Laura Patin, and approvedunanimously, it was

298

- RESOLVED to enter executive session to discuss subjects that tend to
 prejudice the reputation or character of any person, provided the person can
 request a public discussion, with CBPL staff authorized to remain in the
 room.
- 304 APPROVE DENY ABSTAIN ABSENT Debra Hamilton 305 х Alice Baum 306 х Laura Patin 307 х Eleanor Vinson 308 х 309 Janece Richard х 310 311 The motion passed with no further discussion. 312 313 Off the record for executive session at 11:15 am. 314 Back on the record at 12:22 pm. 315 After discussing the specifications of the consent agreements in executive session, the board 316 came out of session ready to vote on them. 317 318 319 On a motion duly made by Eleanor Vinson, seconded by Alice Baum, and approved 320 unanimously, it was 321 **RESOLVED** to adopt the consent agreement for case # 2020-000152. 322 323 APPROVE DENY ABSTAIN ABSENT 324 Debra Hamilton 325 х Alice Baum 326 x 327 Laura Patin х Eleanor Vinson 328 х Janece Richard 329 х 330 331 The motion passed with no further discussion. 332 333 On a motion duly made by Alice Baum, seconded by Eleanor Vinson, and approved 334 unanimously, it was 335 336 **RESOLVED** to adopt the consent agreement for case # 2020-000054. 337

T 1 TT •1	APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSEN
Debra Hamilton	Х			
Alice Baum	X			
Laura Patin	X			
Eleanor Vinson	X			
Janece Richard				Х
-	•		d by Alice Baum, a	nd approved
	D to table the com n on case preceder	0	nt for case # 2019-0)00193 until n
	APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSEN
Debra Hamilton	x			
Alice Baum	x			
Laura Patin	x			
Eleanor Vinson	X			
Janece Richard				X
	with no further dis	cussion.		
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030.	atin, seconded	d by Alice Baum, a ued education to ir	nclude ethics
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE case # 2020	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030. APPROVE	atin, secondeo		nclude ethics
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE case # 2020 Debra Hamilton	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030.	atin, seconded	ued education to ir	nclude ethics
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE case # 2020 Debra Hamilton Alice Baum	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030. APPROVE x x x	atin, seconded	ued education to ir	
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE case # 2020 Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030. APPROVE x x x x x	atin, seconded	ued education to ir	nclude ethics
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE case # 2020 Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030. APPROVE x x x	atin, seconded	ued education to ir	nclude ethics
The motion passed On a motion duly unanimously, it w RESOLVE	made by Laura P ras D to reject the pro 0-000030. APPROVE x x x x x	atin, seconded	ued education to ir	nclude ethics

- Off the record at 12:30 pm for lunch.
- Back on the record at 1:07 pm.

381						
382	Board members present, constituting a quorum:					
383						
384	Debra Hamilton, Licensed Professional Counselor – Chair					
385	Laura Patin, Licensed Professional Counselor and Licensed Marital Family Therapist					
386	Alice Baum, Licensed Professional Counselor					
387	Eleanor Vinson, Public Member					
388						
389	Board members absent:					
390						
391	Janece Richard, Licensed Professional Counselor					
392						
393	Agenda Item 10 <u>New Business</u>					
394						
395	A. Board Member Duties Discussion					
396						
397	Deputy Director Sharon Walsh joined the meeting to discuss and review board member					
398	duties. However it was decided that due to the absence of board member Janece Richard,					
399	who may be available the following day, the discussion will be postponed until the morning					
400	of 9/25/2020.					
401						

B. Motivo Presentation

Rachel McCrickard, the CEO of Motivo joined the meeting to present the board what her company does. She is also a professional counselor, and a licensed marital family therapist in Georgia. She founded Motivo, which is an online company that helps counselors find supervisors via secure website. There is currently a major shortage of mental health professionals in the country, and part of it is because there is a lack of access to qualified supervision. Obtaining supervision can also be a very costly process with both time, and with money. Motivo is a place to help find a qualified supervisor, and also a HIPPA compliant system for the supervision itself. Miss McCrickard presented, and helped the board understand why her system is helpful and effective.

The board members expressed their excitement at this system, and did indicate that the
prices listed were reasonable. Miss McCrickard provided the board with a demo before she
concluded her presentation.

423 C. Elect New Vice Chair

424	
425	RLS Andy Khmelev moved the board to the next new business item. Before the board
426	proceeded to elect the vice chair, Mr. Khmelev explained the upcoming changes to the
427	board. Due to a change in program supervision, Andy Khmelev will be turning the program
428	over to RLS Lacey Derr, pending the hire of a new Occupational Licensing Examiner. Mr.
429	Khmelev introduced Miss Derr to the board members as the incoming new supervisor.
430	
431	Board member Eleanor Vinson nominated Alice Baum for Vice Chair. Laura Patin seconded
432 433	the nomination.
433 434	Alice Baum accepted the nomination, and the board members voted as follows:
435	The Daum accepted the nonlination, and the board members voted as follows.
436	• Debra Hamilton – Yes
437	 Eleanor Vinson – Yes
438	 Laura Patin – Yes
439	 Alice Baum – Yes
439	
440 441	• Janece Richard – Absent
442	The vote passes. Alice Baum is the new Vice Chair of the Professional Counselors Board.
443	The vote passes. The baam is the new vice shall of the Professional Counselors Doard.
444	D. Appoint Two People to Attend the AASCB Business Meeting
445	
446	The board members appointed Debra Hamilton and Alice Baum to attend the AASCB
447	Business Meeting.
448	
449	Agenda Item 14 Old Business
450	
451 452	With the added time to the meeting, the board opted to move to old business items.
452 453	A. Review Regulation Project 12 AAC 62.130 License by Credentials
454	A. Review Regulation 1 lojeet 12 1110 02.150 Electise by Oredentials
455	RLS Andy Khmelev informed the board that currently the regulation specialist is waiting on
456	a final answer on the FAQ question for how much more could this regulation change cost.
457	The board discussed potential costs to applicants that the increase in supervision hours
458	could be, as well as potential increases in costs to licensure by credentials. Board member
459	Janece Richard will still need to submit the FAQ for the change in regulations to licensure by
460	credentials.
461	
462	Board member Laura Patin brought up a concern with having to force credential applicants
463	to submit half their courses via live attendance due to the COVID-19 pandemic. RLS Andy
464	Khmelev reminded the board members that the courses have to be synchronous, which the

465 board does define anything that is in real time, with communication with instructor, such as

466 live webinar or zoom, will satisfy the requirement. The board responded in agreement that467 this was correct and was precedent before the pandemic.

468 469

470

473 474

475

B. Update to Professional Reform Bills

471 RLS Andy Khmelev informed the board that the professional licensing reform bills didn't472 end up getting passed.

C. Update on SB 134

SB 134 was passed and signed by the governor. It passed the legislature with overwhelming
support. At this time, now that approval has gone through, the provisions of the bill will
need to be implemented, and there is no known timeline for that.

479

480 Off the record for recess at 2:19 pm

481 Back on the record at 2:40 pm

482 483 Agenda Item 11 <u>Application Review</u>

The only application review that needed to take place is an exam equivalency request. The
request was for the Mental Health Nurse Practitioner exam to be equivalent to the NCE or
the NCMHCE.

488

484

489 On a motion duly made by Alice Baum, seconded by Eleanor Vinson, and approved
490 unanimously, it was

491
492 **RESOLVED** to enter executive session to discuss subjects that tend to
493 prejudice the reputation or character of any person, provided the person can
494 request a public discussion, with CBPL staff authorized to remain in the
495 room.

- 496 497 APPROVE DENY ABSTAIN ABSENT 498 Debra Hamilton х 499 Alice Baum x Laura Patin 500 x Eleanor Vinson 501 х 502 Janece Richard Х 503 504 The motion passed with no further discussion.
- 505
- 506 Off the record at 2:44 for executive session
- **507** Back on the record at 3:21
- 508

- Upon return from executive session, the board had decided on the MHNP exam.

On a motion duly made by Laura Patin, seconded by Alice Baum, it was

RESOLVED to that the MHNP exam is comparable to the NCE and the NCMHCE.

516		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
517	Debra Hamilton		Х		
518	Alice Baum		Х		
519	Laura Patin		х		
520	Eleanor Vinson	Х			
521	Janece Richard				X

The motion failed with no further discussion.

The MHNP exam is not equivalent to the NCE or the NCMHCE.

The board then discussed which agenda items they may need to revisit the following day on day 2 of the meeting. The board is wanting to go over right touch regulation, the regulation projects currently with the regulation specialists that are waiting for final details on the FAQs, and potentially draft an amendment to the recently passed emergency regulations made permanent that allow supervisees to obtain their hours via distance delivery services

- during an state declared emergency.

Off the record for recess at 3:40 pm

Recess Until 9/25/2020 Agenda Item 12

Back on the record Friday September 25, at 9:06 am

Agenda Item 13 Roll Call/Call to Order

Board members present, constituting a quorum:

- Debra Hamilton, Licensed Professional Counselor - Chair Alice Baum, Licensed Professional Counselor - Vice Chair
- Laura Patin, Licensed Professional Counselor
- Janece Richard, Licensed Professional Counselor
- Eleanor Vinson, Public Member

Agenda Item 14 552 Old Business

553 554

555

A. Review Regulation Project 12 AAC 62.130 License by Credentials

556 Regulation Specialist Jun Maiguis joined the meeting to answer any questions and provide clarifications to the board about their pending regulations projects. The regulation projects 557 558 for increasing continued education for supervisor applications and to have synchronous 559 hours for continued education for credentials applicants have been shelved for the past 560 several months due to the COVID-19 pandemic. With the pandemic being more settled, Mr. Maiquis can return to finishing the two regulations projects, and is waiting on final details for 562 the FAQ documents for the regulations.

563

564 The board needs to provide approximate potential costs to applicants to the regulations 565 specialists before they are able to move on. After some discussion on the costs, the board 566 agreed and would email Mr. Maiquis the requested information.

567 568

D. Supervisor Expectations

569

570 With board member Janece Richard being present for day 2 of the meeting, and as she is 571 part of the supervisor task force, Chair Debbie Hamilton updated her on the discussions that 572 happened the prior day, with situations where a supervisor is either unable, or unwilling to 573 sign off on the hours of their supervisee. The discussion also included that if supervisors 574 aren't following a code of ethics, it would be a good idea to increase their continued 575 education, like their pending regulation project indicates counselors would require to. 576

577 Janece Richard and Laura Patin, as members of the supervisor task force, will be looking 578 through the statutes and regulations of the other mental health program boards such as 579 psychologists, social workers, and marital family therapists to see what kinds of requirements 580 the supervisors have to follow in those programs, and report back at the next meeting to see if the regulations for supervisors for counselors can be strengthened. 581

582

584

583 Agenda Item 10 New Business

A. Board Member Duties Discussion

585 586

587 Deputy Director Sharon Walsh joined the meeting to finish the discussion with the board on board member duties. Miss Walsh thanked the board for all that they do for the state and for 588 589 the licensing program. However, she did remind the board on the importance of unanimous 590 participation in meetings, but more importantly in voting for ballots. Due to the very large 591 uptick in applicants for the counselor board for the prior few years, instead of reviewing the 592 applications strictly at board meetings like the board did it in the past, the applications are 593 reviewed once a month via OnBoard website. Due to the large number of monthly ballots, 594 there have been issues with board members not contributing enough time to review and 595 vote on the ballots. The board did indicate that it was easier to review applications during

561

meetings because of Hamilton also belief all the ballots, but r board that going ba backlog. Since mos applications have is have the right to tal Mr. Khmelev sugger meetings, there can meetings.	eved they caught irre- rather they broke it ack to doing applica t of the applications sues that can hold to ble anything they do ested that if there ar	egularities better out in groups. R tion review at m s are cut and dry them up, Mr. Kl eem unusual. Af te too many tabl	r, and the board did LS Andy Khmelev neetings only will ca 7, and only a minori hmelev reminded th fter some discussion ed applications betw	not have to review reminded the use a massive ty of the he board that they h, Miss Walsh and ween quarterly
Agenda Item 8	Investigative Re	eport		
B. Consent Ag	greements			
The investigators re the prior day that w			0	0
	D to enter execut		liscuss subjects th	
RESOLVE prejudice th	D to enter execution or clublic discussion,	haracter of any with CBPL sta	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice tl request a p room.	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, APPROVE	haracter of any	person, provided	the person can
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton	D to enter execut the reputation or cl ublic discussion, APPROVE X	haracter of any with CBPL sta	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, where the second seco	haracter of any with CBPL sta	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, where the second seco	haracter of any with CBPL sta	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, where the second seco	haracter of any with CBPL sta	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, where the reputation of clublic discussion, where the reputation, where the reputation of clublic discussion,	haracter of any with CBPL sta DENY	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson Janece Richard	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, with no further discussion, with no further discussion.	haracter of any with CBPL state DENY	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the
RESOLVE prejudice th request a p room. Debra Hamilton Alice Baum Laura Patin Eleanor Vinson Janece Richard The motion passed	D to enter execution or clublic discussion, with no further discussion at 10:13 d	haracter of any with CBPL state DENY	person, provided ff authorized to re	the person can main in the

On a motion duly made by Eleanor Vinson, seconded by Alice Baum, and approvedunanimously, it was

641 642

RESOLVED to adopt the consent agreement for case # 2019-000193.

643					
644		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
645	Debra Hamilton	Х			
646	Alice Baum	X			
647	Laura Patin	X			
648	Eleanor Vinson	X			
649	Janece Richard	Х			

651 The motion passed with no further discussion.

652653 *Off the record at 10:34 for recess*

654 Back on the record at 10:47 am

655

656 Agenda Item 14 Old Business

657 658

672

676 677

678 679

650

D. Review Recent Regulations Made Permanent

659 660 The regulations that needed discussion were the changes that were made to 12 AAC 62.400. 661 During the COVID-19 pandemic, supervisees were unable to obtain hours due to not 662 having a license. The board voted to allow supervisees to accumulate hours under a direct 663 supervisor during the pandemic, as well as any emergency declaration. The board got together for an emergency meeting on 8/5/2020 to make those regulations permanent. The 664 board wished to expand those regulations more, in order to allow supervisees working under 665 666 a board approved supervisor to obtain their hours via distance deliver services in any 667 situation, and not just an emergency. Chair Debbie Hamilton indicated that the regulation 668 was written to expedite alleviation to the problem caused during the pandemic, and there 669 wasn't any time to really craft this regulation into the way it would work best. 670

671 After a lengthy discussion on the best course of action, the board initiated a motion.

On a motion duly made by Eleanor Vinson, seconded by Laura Patin, and approved
unanimously, it was

RESOLVED to add after 'licensee' in 12 AAC 62.400, section A, B, C, D, E, F, & G to include "Or an applicant working under an approved Alaskan Supervisor under 12 AAC 62.200"

680		APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
681	Debra Hamilton	X			

682	Alice Baum x
683	Laura Patin x
684	Eleanor Vinson x
685	Janece Richard x
686	
687	The motion passed with no further discussion.
688	
689	Agenda Item 15 Board Admin Business
690 691	A. Schedule Upcoming Meetings
692	A. Schedule Opcoming Meetings
693	The board discussed possible upcoming dates. Chair Debbie Hamilton emphasized the
694	importance of meeting in person. RLS Andy Khmelev informed the board that as of this
695	day, the offices are still closed to foot traffic in both Juneau and Anchorage. There is
696	currently minimal to no travel, and most staff members are still teleworking. Either RLS
697	Khmelev or Derr can put in a travel request, however it may not get approved due to the
698	ongoing pandemic.
699	
700	The board agreed to a tentative date of February 4-5, 2021 for a quarterly board meeting.
701	P. Task List
702 703	B. Task List
703	The board came up with the following tasks for the following individuals:
705	The bound came up with the following tasks for the following individuals.
706	• RLS Andy Khmelev will put in a request to Director Chambers for the AASCB
707	Business Meeting
708	• RLS Andy Khmelev will notify the applicant who requested his exam equivalency for
709	the MHNP exam that his request was denied.
710	• RLS Andy Khmelev will make the corrections on the prior minutes, and send them
711	to the chair for signatures.
712	 Board Chair Debbie Hamilton will sign the consent agreements and minutes.
713	Board members Janece Richard and Laura Patin will review other mental health
714	boards for what their regulations state for supervisors.
715	 Board members will send RLS Andy Khmelev their modifications that they wish to
716	make to their section of the right touch regulations. The board members were unable
717	to really look through the statutes and regulations due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
718	On a motion duly made by Alice Roum, accorded by Lours Datin, and approved
719 720	On a motion duly made by Alice Baum, seconded by Laura Patin, and approved unanimously, it was
720	unannitousiy, it was
722	RESOLVED to adjourn the September 2020 professional counselors board
723	meeting.

	APPROVE	DENY	ABSTAIN	ABSEN'
Debra Hamilton	х			
Alice Baum	х			
Laura Patin	х			
Eleanor Vinson	х			
Janece Richard	х			
Andy Khmelev, Reco	rds and Licensing	g Supervisor	r	Date
Andy Khmelev, Reco	rds and Licensing	g Supervisor	Γ	Date
Andy Khmelev, Reco	rds and Licensing	g Supervisor	ſ	Date